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22nd Move ber 1940. 

Dear Mr, Acting Secretary, 

You w i l l see from the other letter 
' which I am sending you today regarding the 

American bases In Bermuda and the Caribbean 

that the point regarding St . Lucia which you 
2$*)&/*/*** r a i sed In your l e t t e r of October 30th Is very 

l n rge l y covered by that l e t t e r . As is made 
c lear In the schedule annexed to my other 
l e t t e r , the B r i t i s h a u t h o r i t i e s e n t i r e l y agree 
with the d e f i n i t i o n of the proposed seaplane 
base ns set out In your l e t t e r and equa l l y 

agree that work ay be oegun In th i s area 
f o r t h w i t h . 

I t v?as however suggested In your l e t t e r 
that such land w i th in t h i s area as belonged to 
pr i va te -wners should be leased d i r e c t from 
these owners by the United States a u t h o r i t i e s . 
I have been asked to exp la in that His . .a. jesty's 
Government f e e l i t very des i rab le that In t h i s 

The Honourable, and / 
Sumner Viel lea, 

Acting Secretary of State of the United S t a t e s , 
Washington, D.C. 
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in a l l similar cases the Colonial Governments 
concerned should in the f i r s t place acquire any 
privately-owned land and should then complete the 

t r a n s a c t i o n "by l e a s i n g the land to the united States 
a u t h o r i t i e s . The viewB of the B r i t i s h Government on 
t h i s po in t have a l r e a d y teen exp la ined i n f o r m a l l y to 

the Navy Department who ra ieed no o b j e c t i o n and indeed 
welcomed t h i s a l t e r e d procedure, I hope therefore 
tha t the suggest ion w i l l be e q u a l l y acceptable to 

the State Department. 
I f i t i s greed that t h i s procedure s h a l l 

be adopted in respect of p r i v a t e l y owned lend , a 

number o f minor l e g a l quest ions a f f e c t i n g the same 
issue w i l l r equ i re to be s e t t l e d . I f i t is agreeable 

to you I would suggest that these matters might be 
d iscussed between the l e g a l adviser to t h i s i^bassy, 

Mr. Pos ter , and sou.e member o f Judge Hackworth's s t a f f . 
Be l i eve we, 

Dear ?.r. Ac t ing Secretary , 
Very s i n c e r e l y your s , 

(SCK>) N. U. MBUB 


